DATE, QU215 23 EM

Columbus, Ohio 43215
Phone: (614) 466-3934
Web: www.med.ohio.gov

AGENCY MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

TO: Mark Hamlin
Division of Regulatory Policy
Ohio Lieutenant Governor’s Office

FROM: Sallie J. Debolt, Senior Counsel
State Medical Board of Ohio

RE: Proposed rules 4731-1-02, 4730-1-06.1, 4731-6-35, 47321-24-05, 4762-1-01,
4774-1-02.1, 4778-1-02.1, 4731-7-01, 4731-9-01, 4731-11-02, 47431-11-03,
4731-11-04, 4731-11-04.1, 4731-11-05, and 4731-11-07, Ohio Administrative
Code

DATE: June 3, 2015
Thank you for your review of the above listed proposed rules.

Based upon your recommendation, on May 13, 2015, the State Medical Board of Ohio voted to
submit all of the rules except for 4731-7-01 for rule promulgation by filing with the Joint
Committee on Agency Rule Review. Upon closer review it was discovered that the version of
proposed Rule 4731-7-01 that was filed with the Common Sense Initiatives Office was the
incorrect version. Therefore, the correct version of the rule will be submitted to your office as
part of a rule package in the near future.
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